

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 22, 1953

**Mr. Wayne Freeman, Jr.,
2008 Jackson Street
Dallas, Texas**

**Re: Wayne Freeman, Jr.,
#1 Ferol L. Smith
CSWSW Sec. 15-29N-32E
Union County**

Dear Sir:

This is to advise you that the Oil Conservation Commission is not in accord with the manner whereby you abandoned the above captioned well. We recommend that the lease be properly cleaned, pits levelled and regulation marker be placed in a proper surface plug over the well bore. Thence you may file with this office an Oil Conservation Commission Form C-103, a report on result of plugging for our approval. Mr. Smith, the land-owner, is similarly displeased and is presently taking steps to clean up and level off the lease for which work he anticipates just reimbursement from you.

We shall be forced to delay release of your plugging bond until this office and the landowner are satisfied with final clean up and abandonment. We shall appreciate your immediate attention and compliance with our regulations with respect to abandonment. Verbal instructions issued by this office prior to plugging may have been proper but a detailed report of work done and results obtained would be appreciated,

1. A number of cement used and where bags were spotted.

Very truly yours,

HOWARD F. HENRY
City of Mexico - District

cc: E. J. Smith
San Mexico, New Mexico
Mr. Ray Henkel
c/o James Russell Agency
Santa Fe - Santa Fe

